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" Matilda Sanders ORIG INAT
From: Tim Perry [tperry@mac-law.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 30, 2006 12:08 PM
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us
Subject: Docket No. 060362-El

Attachments: FIPUG's Joinder in OPC's Comments Regarding Florida Power & Light's Request to Charge the Carrying
Costs for Stored Natural Gas through the Fuel Clause - 8-30-06.doc

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: CMP
COM
Timothy J. Perry . T
McWhirter Reeves & Davidson, P.A. CTR
117 S. Gadsden St. EoR
Tallahassee, FL 32301 m——
(850) 222-2525 GOL
(850) 222-5606 - Fax ope
tperry(@mac-law.com ' R —
RCA _
b. Docket No. 060362-EI SR
In Re: Petition to Recover Natural Gas Storage Project Costs through sGA
Fuel Cost Recovery Clause by Florida Power & Light Company. SEC [
c. The document is being filed on behalf of the Florida Industrial Power Users Group (FIPUG). OTH kimf

d. There are a total of 2 pages.

e. The document attached for electronic filing is the Florida Industrial Power Users Group's Joinder With Office of
Public Counsel's Comments Regarding Florida Power & Light's Request to Charge the Carrying Costs for Stored
Natural Gas Through the Fuel Clause.

Timothy J. Perry

McWhirter Reeves & Davidson, P.A.
117 S. Gadsden St.

Tallahassee, FL 32301

(850) 222-2525

(850) 222-5606 - Fax
tperry(@mac-law.com

The preceding email message may be confidential or protected by the attorney-client privilege. It is not intended for
rransmission to, or receipt by, any unauthorized persons. If you have received this message in error, please (i) do not
-ead it, (i) reply to the sender that you received the message in error, and (iii) erase or destroy the message. Legal
advice contained in the preceding message is solely for the benefit of the McWhirter Reeves & Davidson, P.A. client(s)

-epresented by the Firm in the particular matter that is the subject of this message, and may not be relied upon by any
ther party.
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Petition to Recover Natural Gas

Storage Project Costs through Fuel Docket No.: 060362-EI
Cost Recovery Clause by Florida Filed: August 30, 2006
Power & Light Company

/

THE FLORIDA INDUSTRIAL POWER USERS GROUP’S
JOINDER WITH OFFICE OF PUBLIC COUNSEL’S COMMENTS REGARDING

FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT'S REQUEST TO CHARGE THE CARRYING

COSTS FOR STORED NATURAL GAS THROUGH THE FUEL CLAUSE

The Florida Industrial Power Users Group joins in, agrees with, and adopts the comments
and analysis submitted by the Citizens of the State of Florida regarding FPL’s proposal that is the
subject of this docket.

The undersigned respectfully requests that the Commission accept this joinder one day
late. Counsel for FIPUG was unable to timely file the document as he was attending the
Commission’s Agenda Conference on August 29, 2006. Counsel for FIPUG has contacted
representatives of FPL, OPC, the Attorney General’s office, AARP and Florida Retail Federation

and is authorized to represent that they do not object to this filing.

Respectfully submitted this 30th day of August, 2006.

s/ Timothy J. Perry

John W. McWhirter Timothy J. Perry

McWhirter, Reeves, & Davidson, P.A. McWhirter, Reeves, & Davidson, P.A.
400 North Tampa Street, Suite 2450 - 117 South Gadsden Street

Tampa, Florida 33602 Tallahassee, Florida 32301
Telephone:  (813) 224-0866 Telephone:  (850) 222-2525

Fax: (813) 221-1854 Fax: (850) 222-5606
E-mail: imcwhirter@mac-law.com E-mail: tperrv@mac-law.com

Attorneys for the Florida Industrial Power Users Group
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing The Florida
Industrial Power Users Group’s Joinder with Office of Public Counsel’s Comments Regarding
Florida Power & Light’s Request to Charge the Carrying Costs for Stored Natural Gas through
the Fuel Clause has been furnished by electronic mail and U.S. Mail this 30th day of August
2006 to the following:

Lisa Bennett Jack Shreve, Esq.

Wm. Cochran Keating IV Cecilia Bradley, Esq.

Florida Public Service Commission Office of the Attorney General

Division of Legal Services The Capitol-PLO1

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard Tallahassee, FL 32399-1050

Tallahassee, Florida 32399

R. Wade Litchfield Harold McLean

John Butler Charles J. Beck

Florida Power & Light Company Office of Public Counsel

700 Universe Blvd. c/o The Florida Legislature

Juno Beach, FL 33408 111 West Madison Street, Room 812
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400

Robert Scheffel Wright

John T. LaVia, III Michael B. Twomey, Esq.

Young van Assenderp, P.A. Post Office Box 5256

225 South Adams St., Ste 200 Tallahassee, FL 32314-5256

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

s/ Timothy J. Perry
Timothy J. Perry
FL Bar No. 0496391




